City Clerk

From: Michael Dwyer <mdwyer@undergroundcontractors.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 6, 2026 9:13 AM

To: City Clerk

Cc: COLLARD, JEFFREY W

Subject: Permit Extension

Attachments: Temporary Trailer Permit Application - 2.pdf; Temporary Trailer Permit Application -

Fillable.pdf; Temporary Motor Vehicle Permit Application - 2.pdf; Temporary Motor
Vehicle Permit Application - 3.pdf; Temporary Motor Vehicle Permit Application -
fillable.pdf

we are needing to get these permits extended from 1/9 — 1/30 due to the weather and time off for the holidays . With
all the snow fall we’ve had a lot of time in moving snow and waiting for escorts so we would like to extend these .

update on the medical center
We are boring in conduit and so far, it is going well there are a lot of utilities in our path, so we are being extra careful

not to damage any of them .

Update on May house
We will be starting this project when we finish the medical center part of that project feeds this one.

Thanks have a great day

Mike Dwyer
e Brea Manager
30561 Andersen Ct. Wixom, M| 48393

UNDERGROUND | 0.248-669-2510 ext. 406
CONTRACTORS, INC. | Experience Makes The
Difference!
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Sveh iele + 2 —trailers

Permit No. '/a? 59, ’ézé/d) — E:l’%dﬂgs lm Permit Fee: "ﬁ’ 750 -‘ja B
- | 375 perLocetion
APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY MOTOR VEHICLE PE IT Nyt 2l-col

CONDITIONS OF ALL MOTOR VEHICLE PERMITS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Applicagf Name: UCI Contact Name: Mike Dwyer
Address: 30561 Anderson ct City: Wixom State: Ml
Zip: 48393 Phone: 248-630-5225 Email: mdwyer@undergroundcontractors.com

Work Site: 7474 Market st & 1395Cadotte Ave

Reason Vehicle is Needed: to place conduit underground

Explanation of why the work cannot be reasonably performed, accommodated, or accomplished by a horse

drawn dray (documentation & photos of equipment & materials may be required):

to heavy

Vehicle Description: Vermeer 20/22 Directional drill Machine
Make Model/Description

Proposed Starting & Ending Date: 124-49 | !q / 2l - | !36 / z(, _ Total Days of Usage: 3¢ 2|

Overnight Parking Location: 7498 Main

Boat Line & Dock: Arnold freight British landing

Proposed Travel Route:
Shortest route to job

The submittal of this application does not imply approval from the City of Mackinac Island. Approved permits are
based on the information provided on the application. Any use or purpose which is contrary to approved uses and
purposes or violation of any other local ordinances or state law constitutes a violation of permits conditions and will
be punishable as a civil infraction and revocation of the permit.

Applicants Signature: Wekoe D (s et Date: 11/10/25
/4
Applications will not be submitted to City Council for approval until the fee has been received.

Please visit: www.cityofmi.org for council meeting dates & times
Mailing address & Payments made to: City of Mackinac Island, P. O. Box 455, Mackinac Island, MI, 49757

Phone: 906-847-3702 Fax: 906-847-6430 Email: clerk@cityofmi.org
City Use: Application Received: / / b/ 2l Fee Received: Ck #:
Date of Action on Application: [Z 7/Z s _ Approved: Denied: By: /MI’?C J
Comments:

(03.05.2025)



Permit No. ‘/075 - 24/ — 6( 7‘-6/7.5 e Permit Fee: #750.0°
#3775 c0 Per L ocaf fon

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY MOTOR VEHICLE PERMIT /2v ¢ 24, -001
CONDITIONS OF ALL MOTOR VEHICLE PERMITS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Applicant Name: UCI Contact Name: Mike Dwyer
Address: 30561 Anderson ct City: Wixom State: Ml
Zip: 48393 Phone: 248-630-5225 Email: mdwyer@undergroundcontracors.com

Work Site: 7474 Market st & 1395 CadotteAve

Reason Vehicle is Needed: Excavation of dirt

Explanation of why the work cannot be reasonably performed, accommodated, or accomplished by a horse

drawn dray (documentation & photos of equipment & materials may be required):

it is a tracked machine

Vehicle Description: John deer 37G excavator
Make Model/Description

Proposed Starting & Ending Date: 12/1-79 [‘lgz 2le — 1/30 Zz(z Total Days of Usage: 3¢~ 21

Overnight Parking Location: 7498 Main

Boat Line & Dock: Arnold freight British landing

Proposed Travel Route:
Shortest path to job site

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

Applicants Signature: Wete D2 A Date: 11/10/25
4

Applications will not be submitted to City Council for approval until the fee has been received.

Please visit: www.citvofmi.org for council meeting dates & times
Mailing address & Payments made to: City of Mackinac Island, P. O. Box 455, Mackinac Island, M1, 49757

Phone: 906-847-3702 Fax: 906-847-6430 Email: clerk@cityofmi.org
City Use: Application Received: j_'/ l.l/ 2l Fee Received: Ck #:
Date of Action on Application: _/ Z 7 Z’Z g[,g Approved: Denied: By: dm/(. nc Cﬂ
Comments:

(03.05.2025)



Permit No. [/5? 5’ - 09’407’ - 6::( 7 €S rert Permit Fee: & 75 ¢ 0.6°
#3 75.'60 ../0('4'/!'&?\—
APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY MOTOR VEHICLE PERMIT et 2le 00!

CONDITIONS OF ALL MOTOR VEHICLE PERMITS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Applicant Name: UC! Contact Name: Mike Dwyer
Address: 30561 Anderson ct City: Wixom State: Ml
Zip: 48393 Phone: 248-630-5225 Email: mdwyer@undergroundcontractors.com

Work Site: 7474 Market st

Reason Vehicle is Needed: To haul directional drill machine and tools

Explanation of why the work cannot be reasonably performed, accommodated, or accomplished by a horse

drawn dray (documentation & photos of equipment & materials may be required):

It is to heavy

Vehicle Description: 550 flatbed
Make Model/Description

Proposed Starting & Ending Date: Waitiagen-permit | !q I 2e—1 ! .?o! 2{, Total Days of Usage: 45 Z1

Overnight Parking Location:

Boat Line & Dock: Arold freight British landing

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

Applicants Signaturezm Dwgyen Date: 11/10/25

J
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
City Use: Application Received: /// Z[{/ Zéﬂ Fee Received: Ck #:
Date of Action on Application: __/ Z :ZIZ 2{s _ Approved: Denied: By: (' clunc LC
Comments:

(03.05.2025)



Permit No. '7’25-- /Q? —_— g)(‘ll{f)gslm Permit Fee: d75'0'00
#75” per Docatior

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY TRAILER PERMIT , ., -,
CONDITIONS OF ALL TRAILER PERMITS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Applicant Name: UCI Contact Name: Mike Dwyer
Address: 30561 Anderson ct City: Wixom State: Ml
Zip: 48393 Phone: 248-630-5225 Email: mdwyer@undergroundconractors.com

Work Site: 7474 Market st & 1395 Cadotte ave

Reason Trailer is Needed: to haul and place conduit

If application is for a trailer to be pulled by a vehicle - Explanation of why the work cannot be reasonably

performed, accommodated, or accomplished by a horse drawn dray. Documentation and / or photos may be

required. The Mackinac Island Service Company enforces a 3,000 pound weight limit:
We need the trailer to haul and place conduit

Trailer Descripﬁon: Ez reeler Reel trailer 2,000 Ibs
Make Model/Description Weight

Proposed Starting & Ending Date: 1}01‘1@ l/c! / 2~ | / 20 / 2o Total Days of Usage: 21

Overnight parking location: 7498 Main st

Boat Line & Dock: Arnold freight British landing

Proposed Travel Route: Shortest route to job site

The submittal of this application does not imply approval from the City of Mackinac Island. Approved permits
are based on the information provided on the application. Any use or purpose which is contrary to approved
uses and purposes or violation of any other local ordinances or state law constitutes a violation of permits
conditions and will be punishable as a civil infraction and revocation of the permit.

Applicants Signature: M DW Date: 11/10/25
J

Applications will not be submitted to City Council for approval until the fee is received.

Please visit: www.citvofmi.org for Council dates & times
Mailing address & Payments made to: City of Mackinac Island, P. O. Box 455, Mackinac Island, MI, 49757

Phone: 906-847-3702 Fax: 906-847-6430 Email: clerk@cityofmi.org
City Use: Application Received: / ! (e / 2l Fee Received: Ck #:
Date of Action on Application: _//7/2(, Approved: Denied: By: ﬁ Jtnc L..O
Comments:

(03.05.2025)



PermitNo. | 2.5 - [(p % — &%{,n&zm Permit Fee: 2/50.°°
#7‘5—p-¢r Hoe afd o

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY TRAILER PERMIT (vt 20 —cul
CONDITIONS OF ALL TRAILER PERMITS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Applicant Name: UCI Contact Name: Mike Dwyer
Address: 30561 Anderon ct City: Wixom State: Ml
Zip: 48393 Phone: 248-630-5225 Email: mdwyer@undergroundcontractors.com

Work Site: 7474 Market st & 1395 Cadotte Ave

Reason Trailer is Needed: To haul Directional drill

If application is for a trailer to be pulled by a vehicle - Explanation of why the work cannot be reasonably
performed, accommodated, or accomplished by a horse drawn dray. Documentation and / or photos may be
required. The Mackinac Island Service Company enforces a 3,000 pound weight limit:
this machine ways more than 3,000 Ibs

Trailer Description: B&B tandem axle trailer with water tank 6,000 Ibs
Make Model/Description Weight

Proposed Starting & Ending Date: 12-%6 l/q !z,(, ~ // 391/ 245 Total Days of Usage: 36" 2.\

Overnight parking location: 7498 Main

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

Applicants Signature: Wk DW Date: 11/10/25
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
City Use: Application Received:  / / 0’/ z(L Fee Received: _ Ck#
Date of Action on Application: |/ 7/ 2 (s Approved: Denied: By: d Clenc (_ﬁ
Comments:

(03.05.2025)



